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Your Ref: 15/00638/LU
Our Ref: APP/N1350/X/15/3135377
Further appeal references at foot of letter

Mr K Hodgson

Darlington Borough Council
Dept of Development
Town Hall

Feethams

Darlington

Co Durham

DL1 5QT

09 March 2016

Dear Mr K Hodgson,
Town and Country Planning Act 1990
Appeals by Aldi Stores Limited C/0O Signet Planning, Aldi Stores Ltd

Site Addresses: Aldi Foodstore Ltd, 255 Yarm Road, DARLINGTON, Co Durham,
DL1 1BA and Aldi Foodstore Ltd, 255 Yarm Road, DARLINGTON, DL1 1BA

I enclose for your information a copy of a letter received withdrawing the above appeal(s).

I confirm no further action will be taken.

Yours sincerely,

Roger Thomas
Roger Thomas

Where applicable, you can use the internet to submit documents, to see information and to check the progress
of cases through the Planning Portal. The address of our search page is - www.planningportal.gov.uk/plannin

appeals/online/search

Linked cases: APP/N1350/W/15/3133100



Keith Hodgson

From: Adrian Hobbs

Sent: 09 March 2016 08:23

To: Keith Hodgson

Subject: FW: Planning appeal- Reference: 3135377

From: Alastair Willis [mailto:alastairwillis@signetplanning.com]
Sent: 08 March 2016 11:27

To: rodger.thomas@pins.gsi.gov.uk
Cc: Adrian Hobbs; Simon.Plumb@aldi.co.uk; Alastair Witlis
Subject: Planning appeal- Reference: 3135377

Dear Rodger

Following the grant of planning permission for a revised planning application by Darlington Borough Council, we
hereby confirm withdrawal of the above appeal (and the conjoined appeal — reference 3133100).

| would be grateful if you could accept this email as confirmation of the appeals being withdrawn and look forward
to receiving your confirmation of this. | have also copied the Council’s planning officer into this email for their
information.

Kind regards
Alastair

Alastair Willis
Associate

SIGNET PLANNING

VISSON | STRATEGYE ACTION

%. part of the WYG group of companies

26 Apex Business Village
Annitsford

Newcastle upon Tyne
NE23 7BF

t: 0191 250 4771
m: 07789 954545

www.signetplanning.com

Harrogate | London | Manchester | Newcastle | Nottingham

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the
intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient please note that any distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error please notify us by email (or by telephone on 01423 857510). You should not
copy or use it for any purposes, nor disclose its contents to any other person.

Please be aware that email is not a secure form of communication. Messages sent via this medium may be subject to delays, non-delivery and
unauthorised interference. Although we have scanned this email and any files with this email for viruses, it is your responsibility to ensure that they
are actually virus free.



